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O11. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Rt STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Tt P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
' 87501 ‘

DIRECTOR - LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST

JOE ). RAMEY } PHIL R. LUCERO , . EMERY C. ARNOLD
. : January 5, 1977 : ‘ /

N ( '~ Re: CASE NO.___ 5819
- Mr, William F. Carr ORDER NO. R=5344
Catron, Catrom & Sawtell » ‘

.Attorneyg at Law

. Sants Fe, New Mexico

o

_0CC_ (Scurlock Oil Compeny).. - . .

—

‘Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copiés of the above-referenced
“Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/fd -
Céby of“ordef also sehé"ﬁo: e
‘Hobbs 0CC_-___x

"Artesia OCC x ‘ -
Aztec 0OCC : “a L

~

Other ) | S ' } I
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REFORE THE OILlCONSERVATION COMMY.SSTON
OF THF STATE OF NEW MFXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

SALLED BY THF OIL CONSERVATION
“COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO ON ITS

OWN MOTION TO PERMIT SCURLOCK OTL
COMPANY: TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY
IT SHOULD NOT BE FOUND IN VIOLATION OF

RULE 801 OF THE COMMISSION RULES AND

REGULATIONS.
’ - CASE NO., 5819 /-
A . Order No. R-5344

__ORDER_OF _THE COMMT sgz_n

BY THE COMMISSION:

Thig cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 15,
1976, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Fxaminer Richard L. Stamets,

Now, on thig 4th~ day of January, 1977, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the record and the -
fecommendations of the Examiner, and heinn fully advised in-
the p;emises, et

FIND%‘

Y
|“7.

That the apnlicant s request for dismissal should be
granted

é . SO L

it 18 THEREFORr ORDFRFD-

%That Case No. 5819 is hereby diémisseg.} o

DONE aé Santa Fe, WNew Mexico, on the dayrﬁﬁaiiéégvhegein- ,
above designated. y ST

STATE OF NEW MEXIEO )
o1, consnnvawrondzg%f§ssxon

///Z;/kf//[ A/uuza/wr ” o ¢ .ffﬁu;
PFIL R, LUCFRO, Chairman : -

o At

Riﬂ%i “Member” & Secretary

e R e e R B A i A e

. i S s a3, G
T R P TE T S Rt T DT iy ~Toh e

A e
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: Page _ 1
1 BEFORE TES
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
2 , Santa Fe, New Mexico
December 15, 1976 - -
3 ‘ : '
- EXAMINER HEARING
4
5 . )
- |l IN THE MATTER OF{ )
— 6 )
: Application of Union 0il Company of ) CASE
7-fi- California for the reinstatement of ) 5818
- allowable, Eddy County, -New-Mexico. )
8 N . . ) )
¥ - The hearing called by the OCC on its )
i ;S .8 9 .- motion to permit Scurlock O0il Co. to —} -
: o 5 IR appear and show cause why it should not )
'E g 10 © be"found in violation of Rule 801. )
= g8 BN g )
Y L R B --=-- :
‘ E £oQ : o
- a§§§ 12 | BEFORE: Richard L. Stamoetis, Examiner
g,‘iéﬁ_ S | I
-H‘f'é'g’*f.'z( i3 ‘ o | ’
~ B O % TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING ¢
X E §2u 14 C ‘ e e -
— |3 s T M
- L §$§ o - . B o IR R n.
+ ,—53 15| y APPEARANCE’S
’ ’a L? v ‘ ) . .
8 . 16 For the New'Mexico 0il Lynn Teschendorf, qu.
= : -l Congervation Commissien: Legal Counsel for the Commissio
S 17 » ' - State Land Office Building
A = CE T ‘Santa Fe, Hew Mexico
slhd || For Union“Oil of Callfornia~ Sumner G. Buell, Esq.
E 19" ‘ , JASPER & BUELL
| e _ ( S Attorneys at Law
R S 20 ' - , © 111 North Jefferson
{ , B " Santa Fe, New Mekico
Iu-, 21 .- ' Iz vt
x ..f ~~#t For Scurl kaw cii Company s William F. Ca.rr, Esq. "
_ : 22 : » -~ 'CATRON, - CATRON & SAWTFLL
; e i} : ~ Attorneys at Law:
] 23| - N - “ '537014 Santa Fe Trailﬁ
, P A ‘Santa Fe, New Mexico
Ly - 24 - e ) ‘ - R -
- 25
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I NDEX-

Direct Examination by Ms. Teschendorf

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets

Cress“;xamination‘by Mr. Carr e

Cross Examinatibn}by Mr. Buell-

Reérbss Examination’by Mr. Carr
Recros;‘Exgmination-by Mr. Sﬁaméts

Further Reerass’ﬁﬁéﬁfﬁatidn byJQEEfbéfgﬁ“"“”‘“

Fﬁrther‘ReCross Examination b?AME. Stamets
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Direct Examination by Mr. Buell

Cross Examination by Mri Stamets
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Company of California for the reinstatement of allowable,

Eddy County, New Mexico.

in thése cases=“
‘}u')‘.k' RN

‘ Page 3
MR. STAMETS: At this time the hearing is re- =
convened, we will cail Case 5818. - R

MS. TESCHENDORF: Casem5§l8, application of Union 0il

If tﬁé‘EiEﬁiﬁéf‘ﬁIéE%e,” “have talked to opposing

counsel in this case and they are agreeable to consolidating

“with Case 5819 for purposes of testimony.

..\s

MR, STAMETSi‘ Case 5819 is the matter of the hearing'

calledfbyvthekoii Conservation Commission”on“itS”own”ﬁotion“
to permit Scurlock Oil Company to appear and show catite why

it sheuld not be found in violation of Rule 801 of Commission ||

e

Rules and Regulrtions.
These two cases will be consolidated’ for the
purposes of»tesfimony and separate orders will bé'eniered.

At this time I would like to»call_fof"hppéaﬁances i

MR, auﬁﬁi;v Mr. Examiner, I'm Sumner Buell of the .
firm of Jasper and Buell in Santa Fe appearing on behelf of
Union,oil'Coﬁpanyﬁand we §311 have One witnesz' ' .

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, I'm William F. C4rr of the

firim of Catron;'CaEron and Sawtell appearing on behdlf of -

We have one witnesa.~

& <

Lynn Teschendorf appearing on

sé&urlock 04l cOmpany.

I

._5 b mnenut-unoRF,;

ATl N 88 s

behalf of the Commissidn*and”we‘have one witness, -




B S TR AL N I
AR At Vi :
Paga R i
1 ' MR. STAMETS: Will all of the witnesses stand at

?_ this time; please? - R : B
- 3 | (THEREUPON, the witnesses Were duly sworn.)
a| MR. STAMETS: Ms. Teschendorf, I presume‘you would

-5:i-3ike to go first in this case, you may procééﬁa

7 : R W. A. GRESSETT

@«

called as a witness, having been first duly swbrn, was

9 [ examined and testified as foéllows:

& g
‘E’ 8 10
¥ , , . i
i g = L c . o )
L wads M ' DIRECT EXAMINATION -
Nl " : -
. §JO.\ .
e §§§§ 12 | BY MS. TESCHENDORF:
il VB~ : :
' £§§§ 13 0.  Please state your name, position and place of
H Ca” D.—: . i . ‘ .
N % . L] ‘°
5 E?Zg 141 residence?
BO% R ~ - S
= o ,ﬁ 15 || A W. A. Gressett, Supervisor of the Commission Dfstricjl
) . R _
d « ' . )
g 16 | Two, Artesia, New Mexico. : o

qQEr
e

17 /Qﬁl‘jhnd the;iéna£h g£.ﬁime you -have held that position?

19 Q0 Do your duties as District Supervisor include

20 || overseeing the compilation of oil proraticn schedules and

|
»

21 supplements?

22 : A _ Yes.

gl

3. @ Are you familiar with the siubject matter“of Cases

L.

- 24|l 5818 and 58192 .

i S R

‘ 25 “A  Yes, I am.

ren
- ~
&
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17
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0. What well is involved in this case?

A Union Oil Company of California Tracy No. 1 located

R M N

East, Eddy County, New Mexico. | - : ' J
Q Rula 301 (b) of the Commission Rules and Regulations

gstates that the resuIts:of gqas-~oil ratio tests taken duringv

survey periods shall be filed with the Commission on Form C-llG"h
not later than the tenth of the month following the close of
tﬁe survey pefiod for the pool in which the well ie‘locateﬂ
and unless the Form C-116 is filed within the required time ”
limit no further allowebie will be assigned the affected well
witil Form 116 is filed. R S I -}

o What was the 1ast date on which Union 0411l filed'the

C-116 before their allowable was canceled’ﬂ
A August the 1lth; 1975, i
0 Did you aszign an-all ooable for the month of Septembj
1976 or any of the suoceeding months? v |

A ‘None for Gepteﬂber or October, however, on November

the 16th we received a delinquent 116 and an allowabl wis

“aesigned, effective November,lsth.

Q _Is it standafd procedure as a District'Supervisor to

not assign any further allowables if the C-116 is not: filed? Qg
A Yes.
0. When did you first discuss this situation with

‘Union 01i1?




. d - o | o - — " Page 6
M - A On, November 12th we had received the overproducsd
h 2|l 1ist from Santa Fe and>I had a call from Union personnel
—~ 3 iconcerning another matter and asked this individual {f he was
| a4 || awaxe of the fact thai':ﬁthis vell had not had an allowable and
B 5 ’ha'd not ’had since September ist and he said, no, he wasn't but
— 6 | he would check on it and call us back. In a few minutes he
, 7 callé‘dviﬁa’ck and I wafg_gﬁ_ busy-on the other phone so he talked to
B g || Mrs. Wright. and\gold her that the test had been taken and i,g.”.
\ — .3 9 ﬁad bgep put in a fi;l.e-!and was not. submitted and that they
b : 2 ,
o ; _-g _O%D 16} would get it in immediately.
*—Z iézg 1 o And what has occurred since then? | |
oy ggﬁ,ﬁ 12 A Well, on thé fif,teem:ﬁnf November then we received
‘ i 'Egig 13 || the Form 116. s we aspigned the allowable effective that
M; K §§ ; 14’ .éay. |
¢ - ;cg/ 1] i 0 Was this well produced dﬁfing the months of S’ex;/t»kér—r_tbe‘
o - § 16 .‘oétober and N’ovemberv?; ' ‘
bt ‘ . 13 A 17 | - A Yes, it was. !
- : w8l 0 | Pid the '\’:omixi\issyion grant any special auth‘oriéy for
4 '"" . s 19| this pg:{;c‘t of production?
i l : 20 A, No.
' N{ 21 / " 'll‘henn tvecﬁni;&lly speaking has this well been over- -
' ,,,--;; - ; 27 prodﬁced.,during" the last three months? | .
: 23 - a Yes, from September lst throti‘ghNosier'nher 14t,h.'>
o 24 ' Q ~i_3avsed on avaj.lablg Comin:‘{‘;ssion récp#ds what is the
- 25 ‘volvume of i;.hat overprodu_ctin;n?
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also shows the transporte;(

18 || produced in excess of the allowable?

N

~ Page 7

September was twenty-two, fifty-one barrels; October,

2 twentyvfive, seventy~two barrels.

What wés the total then?

For a total of forty—-eight, twenty-three,

Was this overproduced oil mcved from Union Oil's

Yas.

And did the Commission records reflect by whom it wa
-Yes, it shows Scurlock 0il Company.

Could you give what records you base that on?

Commission Form C-115 reports the production and

~

‘Does the COmmieéion regulate the ﬁurEhasing,

ition and transportation and handling of crude oil

Yes. ... i - o T
And what rule ‘is that? R e
801.
And has Scurlock acted in viol&?ion oflcommlsélon

oié | | y *
Yes.
’What total volume of illegal oil was noved from this ;

'in the perioo from September to Novemuer.f

In September they show a total of two thousand, ;;}P




— | . T iDage 8
| 1 | hundred and.eighty-eight'befrels} October, two thousand, four:
B ? -hundred and twenty-one and the November reports are not in at
- 3| this time. N
| | S - & Se;'.-.’—hat was the total volume?
:‘ e * s A°  That would be a total of four thousand, ei¢ht hundre
i : | ' - : 6 | and nine barrels. - N ‘
| -7 I According to Commission Rule 503 (f),-"nev;\%roration
; T ' . —‘ ( | 8 schedules and supplements are distributed"‘p\eribdically' by
[ - - § 9 [ the Comm1831on, would you please éutline"tﬁj{e'prodedﬁfe and
. S E :3:: 19‘_," timetable? | “
- - g &= ‘ RS
; L “%E‘ﬁ 1" A Yes, the schedules ‘are 1ssued for the months of
, ,.. gggg 12 January through April, May through August and September throug
B ‘gofé- 13 December - ' L “
| : ;': //’/g gi_’g uwy - g ‘And when are the‘ new proratlon schediules sent out?
Fﬂi y :;0‘;; 15 | A They ‘noxrmally are mailed, well, the September thrcugk - ;
! g 16 || Decumber schedule is normally mailed the last few days of
z; S ‘ 17 ‘August, right ‘at the end 'of August. |
| . f..; 18 R When wasg the latest scﬁedule sent out that fgoverﬁs- ; n
.ii‘ij‘ - 19 éhis period? ' " B -
\ ! j St 20 A Ir; \August. o
j - 21 ) Q- - - Is Scurlock on the ‘Commission's ;nailing liet for
- 22 || this schedule?} |
: 23 A Yes. According t’o“qur Hobﬁ‘s office th‘ey"’a{t'e oir-1 the :
e ' 24| mailing list.
“ I 5| Q. Do you have anything fs;"t,.er to-add to yourwtestimo’rzx \
o RN




Page 9

1 A No,
2 MS. TESCHENDORF: I have nothing further at this

= 3 time.

5 © " CROSS EXAMINATION

P o - 6 | BY MR, STAMETS:

e ‘ - = 7 0 Mr. Gressett, what was the test period for the

. |

14 Q ‘And this is the form you did not reeeiVQ‘until'

15 || November 16th? :‘ , o o \1 - ’ é

_E
sid mo

: 8 Esperanza-Delaware Pool, gas-oil ratio test period for that
_ 5 9 pool in 19767 - C - s
5 .§ 8 10 A I believe it was July. Let me look here. July. .
o S
. '+ " : . ol
T iigﬂ 1 Q0 And by what date was Form C-116 to have been filed .
bed 2. - e o 3 . -~ L . e e e %
o g rsd , B : - , ) : o
" §§;§ .12 || then? T BRI T
- Ed: 2 éag ' LA . ' f
et 13| - A _By“'August the 10th. §
Q T
- U?f § i
ESE ;
e
6%
!“-‘1‘ g i . i
o

16 A That is correct. ’

pod

Jﬂ : Y , ]QQ Now, you indicated that the pool was proauced in

AN

18 'September and October, how- do you know that?

. Co l. ,!-:‘ R . "v" ] !
N

19 SRR Well, by the operator's monthly prodﬁction rebbrt,“”

RO T 0]l €115,

21 Q 'BAnd then you'indiceted the volumes run;from”thet

22 || lease for ¢hat same month by the-transporter. .How are you

23 || aware of that? .

Lit

24 A Commission Form C-115 reports this figuré and it is

- e L 25 alsefsubetantiated by the ﬁﬁrcheSer's réport,iForm’C-112.

e i Vo . e T & e D e ~
WX el S —— o R 7 TR E

Lo S LR
R NSy
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- : ' Pag " 10
N 0 And in addition to the known overproduction in
2 qutembef and October if the well were produced during that
T 3 [ period in November when it had ﬁb\ﬁllowable, asguming that it
4 p:oduced eighty barrels a day, it would appear to me that they
B 6 [ would have accumulated something like eleven hundred and twenty
— 6 [l barrels of overproduction in the first two weeks in Novembé%?
7 A I would assume so,’ yes.
' 8 : : MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of this
- 3 o [ witress?
@ * :
'E’ 8 10, ~ MR. CARR: ‘I have several. :
o g_ 3 v ¥, : . §
d h2¥33' BB = I . . i
-: '%ﬁ? 13 ' S , CROSS EXAMINATIONC' ;
t Eg?;“- 14 || BY MR.’CARR: -
L :
- 1,&§ L2 | B ¢ Mr. Gressett, was this case called at your request? |
Ny ; 8 16 . _A  No, sir.
“i - 174 0 It was not? It was called at the request of the
E.ﬁ 18 Santa- Fe offide'of the Commission?
- 19 A Yes.
| 20 "0 HNow, you stated that you reviewed the overproduced
' 21 || 1isting and so that no allowable had’been assignéd to the
< : 22 @ricy No. 1 and that is when you notified both Uﬁionfand
g 23 || Scurlock, I assume?
- 2l o a Scurlock was notifiéd, yes.
-_—-' o 25 B ‘When you 1oojk“ at this 1list, and I assume you review
= = l
***** I LI T e e e T T LT T e et e UL T e
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13

o

A

Q

A
Q

A

)

proration schedule and from that determine, is that correct?

0

C=1167?
A

|

these as you reeeive them,

2 ’that had no allowable assiygned?

was assigned for failure to file a C-116?

I'm’ not saying that there ‘hasn't been but I don t remember one.

i 1ist that there is no allowable because the C-116 was not

filed or does it just indicate qp allowable? ‘ : 'éi
A This report.indicetes no allowahle and then some E

that twenty—four’hundred.

\n‘

-refieeted

ﬁhere 0il has been eeld in a period, between the time when

vthere'wasvno allowable aseigned to a-well‘becaﬁeeino‘c¥116

4
\So by looking at that then you were able to check thjikﬁ

11

Page

were there other wells on the 1list

To the best of my recollection, no.

Bave you seen occasions before when no allowable

And appear on the overproduced lisitstT™ e vAQ
Yes.

there”mey have . been,
Py

I don't recollect one. Now,

3
,_Di nh _. .
Righ

So there could have been other ones on-the list that

no allowable “that might ‘have had probleme with their ||

o
That's possible.

ST

311 right. Are there othsry occasione to your knowle ge
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_eree,wis that correct?

Page. 12

has been filed? Not particularly this meath -- what I'm
trying to get at, Mr. Gressett, is this an isolated incidence

or is this an overall problem that the Commission is tiying to

deal with?

A This has happened in the past, yes.

Q - And so this is just an actiOn hy the Commission to

‘try and start more aqgressively enforcing its rules in this

7

MS TESCHE ‘F:~wf don't think the witness is

qualified to answer that question.

0 (ﬁr. Carr contihiiing.) But you did state that to

your knowledge thexe had been'problems in the -past?

A ?here.have been problems for various feasone.
L 0 Do you recell.any'ease called pfidr o tiils tiwme T
for this paiticaia pu;pose? -
‘A I recall one for the allowable reinstatement.
Q Bﬁt_éb'yeu}teéail a case where-aryone has been

called to show”cause wby'th&y were not infviolaﬁion 6
N~ A X don't recall, no.
.0 'VLNow, are you familiar with Rule 80172
‘ A - I've got’a copy of it.
o Q ; don't thi*“ iteis importeﬁt~to read it, ”
read it and are famiiiar'with ig?

A I have read the rule, ves. - c

0 And it does run to a number of people, it

You have

prohibits




£

- e ‘ : - ’ " Page Z/,‘ »

1 ',| sale, purchase', transporting, refining and a number of thingrgél'»?‘j’
B 2 A Yes. o

3 Q Do you have any idea what happens to the oil once

,, 4‘ it: is transported by Scurlock in this particular -case?
N 5 A Not spe’ci.fical-'-ly,mno.
~ 8 . 0. Do you kr.x.ovg‘ if they refine it?" B

| 7 A To my knowledge they don't.

B 8 S Q If it was taken to.a refiner would the r‘efﬁér also
— g 9l be in viol#_tion of this rule?
; -g g 10 | A. 4‘I would say that is a §uestion for our ‘attorney
!M‘ | i‘:é‘Eg 1 ‘Eé ‘answer. | T / T e
:- ‘ gg{%g 12 0 You would say,’ th‘éﬁéi{',/;hat if oi} is produced withou
i -::t;&;% 13| an "alldis}'éble,/ sold, E:fah's'po::tied énd refiné§ fi.:}}iét the se}ler,
;r“z E/gflﬁ 14 || transporter and refiner would probably all be equal and in
?*§~f~_;i}l;f§«0§ 15| the same position with respect to this ‘rule, would you not? .4
o é i | MS. TESCHENDORF: ""’“l"fié’t':‘8(“'§ﬁst";aé'kiﬁ’g'"Eh""e?' ‘same qixe‘sfiéﬂ%.’ff
: C 17 B 'MR. STAMETS: Do you object to tﬂie”‘&qﬁr‘e'kstion’?- T '
- L 180 _ ‘JESCHENDORF: T ohiect t‘ot:the que’stidn‘, ,
“ /' : 19 il RS -MR;' STAMETé ‘v éﬁ&:"a’ined—.
: 20 "0 _ (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Gressett,?'az:e you«' aware
- 21 [| of anything or have :yo{i‘ seen anythincj that would indicate that
. 22 || this is a willful violation? |
: 23 l A No.
4l iLiR. CARRi 1’ have :nst’n;ng' furﬁﬁer.
- 25' 3 MR. BUELLQ Just one qué"s.tion, Mrf:_ﬁ. ﬁimingr'.
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" BY MR, BUELL:

Page ]__»_4_

MR, STAMETS: Mr. Buell?

CROSS EXAMINATION

0 As soon as Union 0i1l Company wac notified thit they
had not filed the C-116, I take it that it came in immediately?
A Yeg, sir.

0 Right -after their first.notification?

A Yes.
Q And it did indicate on that form that the GOR test
had been”run in July as it should have been scheduled? -

A "Right.

0 - So the only sin of‘Unioh 0il éompanj héfé'was qexely
one of failing to gsﬁ a paper in on time, a .form, iﬁéy complié‘
‘wiih your other rules? —_— R .

. A Yes, they failed to get thét in ghd apparently they
faiied to look at the schedule. "
.0 Yes, and have you seen anything or~hayé'aﬁy reason tdf
believe that the oversiéhts by Unipn 01l Company:were'willfﬁl»
'9: intentional? : |
o A No.
| | MR.‘BUEELﬁ I have nothing eléé.

MR. ‘STAMETS: Mr. Carr?

RECROSS EXAMINATION -

BY MR. CARR:
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1 Q ». Mr. Gressett, as District Supervisor you are familiar
- _72_ with Scurlock Oj.l Company, i< that correct? “
— 3 A. Yes.
. - Q@ . Have you ever had any probiem with tﬁem bé‘fore?
B 5 A - Would you define ‘fFroblem? A
- 6 Q Have you ever hé’d to have a hearing called in regard
7 to ‘anyth‘ing with Sq\.}rlock priox £o this time? |
8 A No. | 2 L
_ 3. 9 MR, CARR: I have no:hing further. ,fL-(%‘-’ f\ )
- 3332 1 RECROSS EXAMINATION SR
225 | \ - B _ ‘
- g‘gﬁé 12 || BY MR, STAMETS: |
’ . ;gg% 3 Q Mr. Gressett, have yciu from timg to time seen
:: 'g gi;é 1:1 instances of the transporter, the _pipeliné, 'oye‘rrunni‘ng oil -
,,.. } ;c;: 15 | from leases in your district? |
. ] .
. § 16 © A Yes, I have.
_ : L » 17 " 5 Q Have you "eve‘r ’seéﬁ'lanyéhing of this iﬁagnii:ude?
- ’18 ‘ A T don't’ recoil’e—ét'a‘nj'thiiié of thié ma"ghithde#, no.:
- 19 0 Haa it been voir experience that in cases’ where no
; 26-|| aliowable has been assigned £0 a well or to a ledse that th‘i".s:
P 21 {| i8 normally caught when the trangportsr does nst run the oil
~ - 22 || from that lease because it has no allowable?
: 3| A Yes. .
- : 24 / ; MR, STAMETS: Any other questions of the'wit‘:_ness'?,
= 25 Mr. Carr? ! ' " | .
o R
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FURTHER RECROSS EXAMINATION
2 |BY MR. CARR:
- 3 Q Mr. Gressett, when you talk about the magnitude of thﬂ
- - 4 lproblem, is there any figure over which you decide that you
5 lhave got a problem or is it just any oil in violation would
- ' - 6 ||be?
| 7 B As a normal procedure, Mr. Carr, when these over-
] s 8 | produced lists come out we run ‘through them and notify the
[~ S 9 | purchaser of any overruns and notify the operator of any
Do e~ - .
; e 8 * - ’ 1
_» E 8 10 | overproduction and they rédnge from a few barrels to-a’ few
©im g8 o
Pl spdla 1 [ hundred barrels.
[ §'§§§ Lo g ‘Le% me ask you another question. This is something
. E§§~'§ 13t daon't understand exactly. There are a number of ways an -
o o Ui g -
H ; . Q . . )
ol EE’;& 14 | ailowable can be canceled, is that correct?
g98% : ‘
= o .
= =R LU I Yes.
1 L ® ‘
; i (] <
- g 16 Q. -And unr!e" t}‘.a'rules of the Commissio:: :.s tnis, to _
s E I . e I R P T i (‘ [ = S v AL
! Ci 17 vqm; knowledqe, the only time t:hat just no allowable is -
- 18 §f agsignad or is t:his a coriinon way for canceling an ala.owable,
_ | 19 || just not assigning one?
_ 20 'A.»" Well, when GOR tests are requife\c’i this: '1‘5 “"a'normal
Fe - | procedure.
N 2 ‘Q. Is there some Xind. of an order that sometimes goes
5 23 || out from the Commission canceling an alldéwable in other '
2| circumstances?
- 25 ' A Yes, for other violations.
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Page 17
Q And tlien in'tbét case there would be some sort of
communication from the Ccimission at the time ﬁhe allowable

actually ceases?

A Yes.
MR. CARR: Okay, that's all I have. Thank you.
FURTHER RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, STAMETS:
0. Mr. Gressett, during the periodic review of allowable

and the profation schedule;?if,production reports show that. a

well. has not beén producing is it possible'or’lswiﬁhéfandagém>w-J‘~

6§éfiiiﬁ§ pibcédﬁre éﬁéé;théf-weil ﬁiéﬁﬁ be—;ﬁéwﬁ with no

allowable n the next proration schedule?

. o
‘A Yes, and when ‘that occurs the ‘operator is notified.
Q In what manner?
. A By letter.

' Q- Byriéttefé

A Riqﬁéé,fi‘ . .
MR. STAMETS: ‘Any. othar qﬁeétiona'Sf“the'witness?
He may bhe excuae@., B /
“(THEREUPON, the witness was ekcused.)l‘ ' ¢

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Buell, would you like to :proceed
with your testimony at this time? IR

;4 MR, BUELL: Fine, I would call Mr. Lloyd Thompsen.
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R | LLOYD THOMPSEN
- 2 called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
- 3 | exanined and testiflied-as follows:
4
3 5| DIRECT EXAMINATION
_ - 6 | BY MR. BUELL:
7 0 Would ‘you please state your name, by wﬁ?m you are
- 8 | employed, where and in whgt' capacity? ,
- g 9 A Lloyd Thompsen, A"I_Jn'ion 0il Company of- ‘Cali‘fbrriia in
7 -g % 10 || Midland, Texas és District Operations Manager.
— i ]
- . = i%g o 1 0 And-ad the District Operations Manager what generallyl|
L - g§§§ 12| are your duties?
. zfiﬁ.g aall . i mr N TE E T e aa s Lo Lo bia 13 RRa
N .¢=§f§§ S Ba i’ responsipblé rIor tine upe;at&uixu ifi Thne riarana
“ 'E §§£ 14 || pistrict which includes portions of New Mexico and West ’T_exa_s",_"
' b - -:0§ 15x the district production superintendent reports to me, district
= & »
- § 16'" drilling superintendent, eng‘i‘neeriné manager and clerical staff]l. |
SN 7 || @ Now, does ﬁ&fGéké#J&f authority inelude ‘the .
5 - 18 Tr:_ady'No. 1 that 'ié the "s'ub'.j'é'c’t matter of ‘;ﬁis'~'-h'eafing? ‘
- 19 A Yes, it does.,
: " 20 @ Now, who in your district ie E‘espo_ﬁsibl‘e for the
- 21| filing of the variqus forms for the Commission, spe’cAi“fically |
; ~ "2 €he c-116's. -
j w ‘23 A, That's the senior clerk in the district office who
- : _24 reports to the distri‘ét chief plerk who reports to me. |
- 25 "y ’fiBy theﬂ way, have you previously Fi\:est‘f;iffied before Ehé
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1 [{commission? e

BN 2 A No, I have not.

y- 3 Q@ Would you give the Examiner a brief history of your

e 4 educational’backgfbund as well §§nggghygggmexperiqug? - ",W“;
' 5 A I graduated with a Bachelor of Science dedree in | J
— ~ 8| petroleum engineering from't§é~ﬂhiversity of Ccalifornia in

7 || Berkely in 1950, after two vears in the service I was employed ﬂ

;“ 8 | by “Union 0il Company and have been‘siﬁcé.‘ Since then I have
) )
N g 9 held positions of reserVdir"éhginegr, productiohfaniheer,
; -§~% 10 dtiliihg snéinsary‘gxodﬁdﬁfbh”fo;eman, superintandentyand now
—- ’;"?’E 11 | operations Ivdanage"r'jﬂv S | e :
—_ A"Aieg‘zi": 12 Q Are ;r;u”gener’a"l‘ly' f’a!m;lliar with the h"’i‘é'to'r‘y,‘of the '
: ” .

Tepo

General Court Rep

\
. “‘

|

|

P i i R 1.
L sLAGY 10 a4 ¥

~ Phone (505)'982-9212-

%4l A In general, yés. L “.Mﬂxvmf?*ﬁ»:f:JL§;

T Bis

4 ’ E 2\ ‘ ’ H‘> ) ’ ’ X » .
~g?;i]:g r 5F 0 And are you familiar with this application in Case. .
a8 3 ' o |
T 8 16| 58182 . ' o - ‘ '
_i 179 : A Yes‘,‘“‘I am,

o R I MR. BUELL: Are the witness' qualificationd’
19 ‘acceptable?
! 20 MR. STAMETS: ‘THey are. e

i 21 0  (Mr. Buell continuitig.) Briefly wouIdﬂyouieXplgin

22 || to the Examiner what we seek in the application in Case 5818?
23| .. A  We seek reinstatement of the allowable from Septem?e#-‘ﬁ

s 24 || 1st through the November l4th period which was not given becagﬂefi

%5 | of our failure ;9=f11e Form C-116.
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1 Q@ Briefly give the Examiner, please, a history of
B i the TrSQQ\No; 1 and its production history?
_ 3 I It was drilled and discovered while drilling for a “
- - B S 4 | deeper horizon, and I'm not sure, I think in 1970 ox; '71.
B - 6 || Subsequently the three wells were drilled offsetting that,
— 6 || looking for the same thian in'the'Delaware ssuos, uﬁsucceesfuqryf
7 || and,- therefore, it's a one—weii'field, the ouegés&'Only well ’
- 8 || in the Esperanza-Delaware Field.
- _ - o 0 ° Has this been 'a top allowabla well to:youriknowledge
piR - ,
j '§»~§ 0 ever since its discovery?
T ;ézg 11 A Yes, it has.
- E;ﬁg ) 0 About how deep is this well drilled?
, jgg% 3 C A :suGul.tu.l.Iu_y'—fJ.vEnuf‘J.l-éu fsst is the present
- .g °§ | 15. Q .Would you exp‘lein in your own words 't'o the Examiner
. § 16 || why . to the best of your knowledge Union 0il Company failed to
5 17| £ile the C-116 Form? |
: | ; —- Ajg A. , ffBasically it was a clerieal -é‘vsrsi&h’ﬁ‘f—:;*—'-:z’-*:fr“-'~-’-m_xi;?a M
~ .19 “the schedules of the tests from the Commission, various
j 20 Commission district offices, ‘and they are sent to the area
ng,- ”~§ - | éi offices responsible for running the tests, they ‘are’ then to-
- 22 || run the tests and report them back to the district office. A
z 7 23| elerk iu the area office honestly felt that the test had been
- 24 submitted to the district. Subscquently it developédﬁthat it
»é - \ 25 had not been submitted and the clerk in the district office
)
. v R
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whe is supposed to remind the area when he dsesn't get the

test on time also let 1t~ge£ by him an& hence the purported
test was not filed. B

Q However, the GOR test was propéély and timely
performed in July o£71976,{iSTthat_correct?

‘A I have been so informed, vas,

0" Did Union know that the allowable on this well had

been canceled, as of September 1 when the allowable list came

1 out?

A We received the allowable list on about the fifth

of September and it doéS}’in!fact,fshow no allowable “for f&iluﬁf‘é

AT

to file Form C-116. 'Agaih,*cﬁis”is”gaﬁbosgai§'¢htakaa by -~

TR /
tha allawahle achadunle de-eunnnged to- bc-chcckca by‘ at~

twp.péople‘and”pgither“of‘them detected the faét“thaﬁ“thew
allowable had been canceled. We were not, in féét, aware “6f
this until we received verbal communication ermQMn;:Gressett
asfhe'has testified. |

e When did you first find out that the C-116 had not

“been filed and the ‘allowable had been canceled?

A . On November 12th in telephone conversations with

“the District Director in Artesia.

Q. Did you ever receive any notification by;IéEter that

A Well, we received two documents from the COmmisgion -

no, one, I believe. It would be the schedule that came out on

g
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the fifteenth of November and asked to get the allowable

Q What actions diﬁ‘you take within Union 0il Company~ﬁ é
to try to prevent this type of clerical oversight again? ,-- ;é
b Well, reemphasize to the people that they are. suppoqu E
to pick thesn things up. iBOth of the»people primarily .é
fnvolved did not try to cover ﬁb'theif'mistake. Botﬁ;gdmitted‘ ,é
that they had goofed, in the vernacular, and bécaﬁsé'of this 'g

Page ' 22

September 5th- that showed that the allcwable had been canceled;
which is the allowable schedule. That's all, to my knowledge,
that we received.

Q But you never received a specific latter dealing with

this well and the fact that it was being produced without an
ailoWablewﬁéing assigned to it? e A,W;,”!,,
. A | Not prior to Nbvember 12th, no.
(1} When it was discovered by you in mid November that
the C~116 had not been filed and the allowable had been cancel ,i
what action did ybu také? |

A We immediately filed the C- ~116, I 'believe: about on .

rainstatad for the» perind of. Sentembor Lo Cctcbc:;~%f""w~ ti~
. . : oo

0 And I take it that the Commission through’ their
@istrict office did not reinstaté‘it automaﬁicaiiy'fét'Sgptemb :.é
and October? | ’ ' ‘X » .

‘A . No,; 22 I recall ws wors told

éome to a hearing to get it reinstated.

I did not take any disciplinary action agéinsttﬁéiépeéple,'“u'?




15 hage“yaur’péople become aware of the necessity for checking .

Page __23
1 {lbut I feel they. are aware of the gravi!ty of the situation.
2 | Hopefully it will never happen again.
3 1] Was the failure to file the Form 116 willful or
4 || intentional?
5 A No, sir.
, ‘\,S.:' Ty
e .8l . @ Do you believe that the granting of the order re-
7 ipstating the allowable would cause waste or in - any way
i ) 8 || prevent the protection of correlative rights?
— - 9 A I sée no way.
- o % ‘ ’ | ‘
: -E g 10 ' MR. BUELL: I have nothing further, Mr. Examiner.
[ j’m :° o . . -
i TS | T
) - - ‘ , J
| R 12 ' CROSS EXAMINATION
P 2%3@ - : ‘ w
: - A0 Rrae 13 | BY ‘MR, STAMETS:
235
E ' E §%£ 14 ) ‘Mr. Thompsen, in addition to the test requirements,
e
3
8
0

. =
i ” : '
16 || the oil proration schedule?
G e me s Inie ts whatips Uiino-hoiyatabranstforthin, - Y
_ B T et =
i~ - | . .18 are“suépéégéwéé;ibék at‘ihé?darn Eﬁings;;yéu“séﬁﬁﬁiefﬁb”ﬂs' -ﬂ
19 || for a reason and 1 think¢£héy are aware of it‘nbwi'at least "
_ i} 20 | ‘those two. 4
- - 21 o - MR, STAMETS: And T would like to agk“Mr._Gréssett
\; e ﬁggtjf   I now a related questivn to tﬁis, - Mr. Gressett,*do*youi records
i,: -”U YL éé }nﬁicgte‘that Union has beén;veéy conscientious and regular
i“f 24 | about filiné:these reports in the past?
l” LN (. ©° MR. GRESSETT: Yes, they do.
R
“f,.
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1 MR, STAMETS: Okay. Are there any other questions
) 2 | of Mr, Thompsen? He may be excused.
fﬁ"ﬁl <: (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
4 MR. STAMETS: Mr., Carr?
N 5 - MR. CARR: I have one witness, Mr. Brown.
,, 7 o - VICTOR G. BROWN .
e 8 | called as a witness, having been fi;ét duly sworn, was
- o, 9 [| examined and testified as follows:
0 5 '
, = 8 10|
; E B : , :
e # £E. 1 : \ DIRECT EXAMINATION e |
gh Rt . T —
.,,: .§£'-?. S RPN .
- ‘g. §5g 12 || BY MR. CARR: ,,
. 5‘55%‘ S . T A
- L2 13 - Q- - Will vou state your full name for the record, please
~  BSTE g |
é N - §§‘=-" ) A Victor G. Brown.
v g G:g‘ . » - . . ‘ -
— o g 15 -0 By whom are you employed and in what position?
5 ® 3 o T N 3
" Q 16 A Scurlock Oil Company, District-Manager, West Texas-
;h o 17 Naw. Mayics District,
i -0 | ISR « I Where,dB you reside?
D g ‘ ’ }
s 19 A~ Midland, Texas.
;j 20l @ ' Mr. Brown, as District Manager do your ‘dutiee include|
0o ’ 21 | supérVisihg<Scurlbck's operations in Southeastern New Mexico?
- t 2] A Yes, sir, they do.
Ij 23|l . @ _ Are you familiar with the subject maﬁtér‘Sﬁ’this
e 24 || case?
u 25" 7. B I am. .
e,
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IR -Q How long has Scurlocksbeen doing business in the
2 [state of New Mexico?
3 A, Since 1964, about twelve yearé.
| 4 Q And to your knowledge have you had any proBleﬁﬁfwith
B \S +he 031 Commission prior.to this time?
- | 6 A No. P
P : ‘ :7 Q@  How long has Scurlock been purchasing oil from the
? i: 8 [ Union Tracy lease?
) E = g— 9 A Since completion of the»woll, some three'offfour
- % : -% g 10 iyears,‘I believe, g .
¥ ggg‘ 1 "  How ' ”;x X I
aEy °°i%§ ! L How Qid you first become gﬂ; of ‘the problem thatu
T }% _>§i§§§ ii"[&é"ére herelﬁoday on? | , B .
.. ;gg% 13) A I received a telephone call from Mr. John Tyler with l
S ;’gﬁé 14 || union 041 Company of California advising me of this" problem , I
: (‘_; e :o§ 15- and a short gime later, I would say two or- three hours 1ater, "
R =
;% 8 16 || Mr. Stamets called me on' the same matter..
- . {E' 174 Ky - Bo yc'frappe +5-Khiow #hé%*that-was?~ e
h ¢ﬁ>d” T 1§L‘o'“ ‘A, - It was in Novémber. In my notes I showed it to be
g - 19 November 19th but T kind of think that might be wrong. I |
;T ?;:? 20 th;nk it could have been a few days earlier. o ;"“; | ,f?;
i% -~ S ,51 Q0 ‘What is done with the oil that is purchased from |
- 22 tﬁis particular lease?
i 23 . A | We move it by tréﬁéport truck to a point where we

24 injeQE‘io through a meter into Navaijo Pipoline, The ‘title is

B ik - R N R o-u - - R
LN B : N ) o

25 || transferred as it goes, through the meter.

s
i




Tprobiem arose and what procedure yoh have taken to seé that

i CoWparative rfiguie thepreceding month’s run.

"
2
3
4
5
iftjﬁ—f
'8
,
8
= 9
vy
@ &
g 8 10
¥
=
3 ¥ i1 |l
3L
g w8
e 12
o S8% :
S;&5A
2\\( 8 -
a2 13f
g5
g §z§" 14
g &5
ra 15
2 5
LN
- 8 18
. 17.
18
20 ¢
21
22
23
24
25

26

Page

Q Do you have any of the o0il ﬁroduced from the lease

in your possession at this time?

A No.

Q Do you receive a proratién SChq§Gle?

A ' Yes, we do. |

0 Would you please explain to the Examiner how this -

it doés not happen again? < B ;
A ‘ﬁith us the problemn lies with me in that it was.my |

interpretaﬁion that the ailowables would be removed by

supplement. I now knoW“that:Ehis is not the case that it can

be left off the schedule too. .We do ge£ the schedule, we havg

taken.étéps to see that the allowable data from these schednle]

are cut into our data machines in Houston and a proration shee

will be furnished to us”and our field personnel who are .
fesponsible for moving the oil showing all of the’informationff é

o a. given property, plus the allowable, plus stock if thers -

is any carryover stoék”frcm:a‘preceding period “and -as a

We hope with this information in ouf”hand and in -
the hands of our people that this won't happen again,

0  Mr. Brown, is it fair to say that you” expected

o

some sort of a notice if the allowable for this well was

canceled?

A. Yes, I dia.




2 " A Right.

“Page 27 '
Tl Q And that this was a mistake on your part? l

3 o Do you 'believe that the procedures that you have

4 || instituted will prevent a reoccurrence of this proﬁ:}?em?

) |

5 A . I sure do. .
6 MR.'CARR: I have no further questions of Mr. Brown. %
1 MR, STAMETS: Mr. Brown, I take it that these ;
8 [ procedures that you areiialkinggabout»are brand new and éﬁﬁy N f
3 9| are substantive? E
@ 5 ‘ |
.E 8 10 ~ THE WITNESS: Right, ves, sir. 2 S
eoéiﬂ 13 : MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of the
», ?0‘%‘ o ; h ‘ |
é £48 12 | witness?
R 552 S ;
cym&g ‘ o S . b
a0 MS. TESCHENDORF: I have one question. SR | B
o o o st : h (
» = “g_ 8 PR
E§£‘“ 14 ‘MR. STAMETS: Ms. Teschendorf, . E
- u.3- :
g5 ) | | 3
P E‘ 15 MS. TESCHENDORF: Mr. Prown, do you know what.date
3 o
8
- -2

18 || Scurlock received the proration schedule?

L - - o e

THE WITNESS: No, I don‘t. I‘m sure we Feceived it | i
2 : 1

-
Yy

18 »t-.imél{‘y'beeause”we normally do, we had it in our possession.

1o - MS. TESCHENDORF: Okay. | | - ;iﬁi
20 - MR, 'STAMETS: Any‘ other questiéns of this:jv-witn;ev_sgg J;WL :
?1 ﬁe may be“excused; | o I

22’ | {THEREUPON, the witness was axcused.)

23 . MS. TESCHENDORF: Mr. Examiner, I think at this

24 time, at least for Caée 5819, it's clear from %Lhe testimony ‘

[y

25 | that has been presented that this whole situation arose from
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Page 28 -

inadvertent errors on both the part of Union 0il Company
and Scurlock 0il Company and at this time on behalf of the
Commission I would like to move for the dismissal of Case 5819.
MR. CARR: We would certaihiy concur in the motion.
MR, STAMETS: Ms. Teschendorf, yoor.requestvfor
dismissal will be granted, presuning thaQ;Case 5818 will-be
decided in favor of the applicant, Union Oil Company of
California and thatis the size of it. |
Ahything further in either'one of these cases?
MR. CARR: ‘i would like to make ohelhrief statement.
MR. STAFAETQ: Mr. Cai‘t.
MR. CARR: We hope the Cormission will accept their
counsel's motion. There is one ﬁhrtidﬁler problem thot this
cese posed to us tha£ I think would be aﬁbropriate‘to‘mention»

to the Commission. The style of the case was'éfshow-causév
g

hearing and coming before the Commission in this ‘case. to defend:

e f"' A

-3 ‘ N .
arnbkiAan and kliak wae . tha -F-i vak. bhinea that asu
agction ang Tiiat was th TIreT Talng TanToox

- ,_.__/p e
=

this approach gives the Commission flexibf ity to Cull purties

in and discuss a matter like this with ana with ut coing under

the rather severe statutory problems that could cone -up if an
‘action was brought by the Commission seeking a- penalty or
seizure of the cil. | | |
It also, however, put us in a positioh where we

{8,

really éidn't know what we were coming in on and we\appreciate

.z; 3 '

| . - e LTI T Z{,ZLJZ,,'ZT:' \.’"",; IO LTI LTI - ~:;>/ ‘I
It appears that it was probably a very uise decision because

A

AL
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the attitude of the Commission today in the way it'ias
MR, - STAMETS : Anything further in this case? These

cases will be taken under advisement.
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- Page _30 /\
1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE -
- 2 I, SIDNEY F. MOR\i'M, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
_ 3 ldo hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
4 l of Hearing before, the Mew Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
5 was reported by me, and the same: is & true and correct record
_ 6 lof the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and
8
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Docket No. 34-76

Dockets Nos. 1-77 ang 2-%7 are tentatively set,fon hearing on January 5 and 19, 1977. Applicotions for
hearing rust be filed at least 22 days»in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - DECEMBER 15, 1976

R 9 AJS. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENMCE ROOM,
: STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING -~ SANTA FE, HEW MEXICO
- .
The folloning cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or bDamel S. Nutter, Aliernate Fxaminer:

ALLOYABLE: (1) Consideration of ‘the allowable production of gas for January, 1977,  fron seventeen‘prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, MNew Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allo“able production of gas for January, 1977, from four proraved
pools in Sar Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. y

CASE 5796: (Continued from November 10, 1976, Examiner. Hearing) . Y

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its;own motion to
permit Hixon Peveloprent Company, National Surety Corporation, and all other interested .

.,partias to appear aiid show caude why “he Central Bisti Unit Wells Nos. 41, 46, 47, 49 and 50
located in Units D, I, K, M, and O, respectively, of Section 16, Township 25 North, Range 12
Weey; Bisti-Lower Gallup Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, should riot be plugged and abandoned .
in accordance with a Commission-approved pluggmo program.

CASE 5812: Applicatzon of. lark Produetion Company for eompulsory pooling, Fddy’ CGunty, New Mexico. Applicant,
: Sy dnsthe above—st,Acdfcause, “seeks an order pooling all minéral interests in the San Andres forma-

; . C . __tion underlying. thn-NW/l-SF/I of ‘Seotientl Tonehip-18- Scau“, Range—26-Fast;Red—Lake=Sdii Aidres”
{ ‘ - Pool, Eddy ‘County, New Nexlco, to be dediczated to a well to be dnllled at’a standard loration

i thereon. Also to be considei®d will be the cost of drllling and c)mo¢et1ng said well and the

: allocaticn of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.

i - ) Also to be ccnsidered will be-the- dco;sxmu;vu of-applicant as operator of ~the well and a cliarge
for rlsP ifivolved in drilling said well. .

CASE 5816: Appllcation of Texas 0il-& Gas Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox gas well location -

i of its luber Federal Well No. 1 to be drilled 1,027 feet from the, North line and 2280 feet from

; the East line of Section 27, Township 23 South, Range 2¢ Fast, dey County, New Mexico, the N/2

’olfsald Section 27 to be ‘dedicated to the well,

CASE 5820: Applieation of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eﬂdy County, New Mexico.
HES Appllcant,\in the above-styled cause,,seekb an order pooling all mineral interesis in the Wolfecamp
3 Lo R and Pennsylvanian formations undérlying the W/2 of Section 4, Township 22 South, Range 22 East,
: Eddy -Couniy, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of arilling and completlng said viell and the allocation
of the cost thereof, as w211:as actual operzting costs and charges for: superv1sion. Also to he -
considered w1ll be the, deszéﬁation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk .. . __ L
o 1nv01ved in” dr1111ng said well.:: N _ L P

- A

CASE 5817: Application ‘of Read & Stevensy Ipﬁ for an- urﬂrtbcdox gas ﬂell 10cat10n, ﬁﬂdy County, New He;lco
. Appllnant, in {he dbove- -styled cause, seeks approval for' the unorthodox baq well location of its
W. R. State Comm. Well No. 1 to 'be drilleld 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the
East line of Section 6, Township 21 South,* Range 27 East, Burton Flat-Vo“rgv Gas Poql, Eddy
County, New Mexico, lots 9, 10, 15, and 16, ard the SE/4 of said Section 6 to be dedicated to
the well.

S el
s 3 ir

CASE 5818: Applicatlon of Union Oil Company of Califo1nia for the relnstatement of allvwable, Eddy County,
" New Mexico. ' Applicant,“in the above- -styled cause, seeks reinstaterent of ol allowable for its
Trdacy Well No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 10, Township 22 Scuth, Range 27~ East, Esperanza-
Delaware Pool, Eddy County, Hew Mexico. , . .
' CASE 5819: 1In the matter 'of the hearing ceiled by the 011 Conservatlon Comm1ssion an. its owi motion % permit
. "Seurlock 0il Cumpany to appear and.show cause why it should not be fouh.in violation of Bule 801,
h Commission Rules and Regula‘ions, for purchasing, acquiring, transporting or handling of crude
petroleuni il produccd in excpss of the allowable by Union 0il Company from its California Tracy‘
lease, Esperanza-Delaware Pool, Eddy County, Hew Mexico. ' {

CASE 5823: Applicaticn of Thornton Hopper for salt water dxsposal Eddy County, New hexico. Applicant, in
{ vthe above-styled cause, seeks authority o diqrnqn of produced ‘salt welcr ints ihe DelawaTo
formation through the open-hole interva] from 1987 feet to 2000 feet of his Bradley Federal’
Well ilo. 6, located in Unit D of Seetion' 11, Township 2/ South, Nange 26 Eaut, Black Rlver-
Delaware Pool, Eddy County, Hew Mexico.
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form C-112
Revisod 1+-6%

NEW MEXICO Oll. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

: =~ _
TRANSPORTER'S AND STORER’S MONTHLY REPORT oS e
i L .
GLatober 1976, |-
Repont of : o Adlress . |
Scurleck 011 Company 1502 ouston Club Bldg, = Houston, Texas .| -
: ) : » BARRELS .
Total Stock Beginning of Month " |
- . 1200 |
RECEIPTS BY POOLS: BY 1. l~ ASES = TOTAL K ,\CII POOL. (Allach addi!ional sheets if necessary) |
POOL » county NAME OF Paooucen © |1 ;- NAME OF LEASE _ BARRELS . 1
. ‘ . -1 i
"y 4...‘”__..,_.,".»“} . ‘
il o gae ’
sao HOY 18y J
Bes. s 4 ‘(..'." N ___‘,"J’i”'.'J N
o¢ Attached Detail GIL CONSERVETION €4, 91,508
Santa e : ’ '
! " -TOTAL 91508
REC.IPTS FROM OTHER SOURCES (\uach additional sheets il necessary) i_
‘RECEIVED FROM I Ac:—: OF RECEIPT _ ., BARRELS
N - —— P . e P PR P e L e S D T - -
I=port . fexas « New Mexico Line - . 2,411 .
L2 ‘::i
{5 . . ' . TOTAL . 2 ﬁ’ﬁ
TOTAL RECEIPTS : ' - ) X
STOCK - FIRST OF PERIOD, PLUS RECEIPTS - : as
: DELIVERIES (Auach additional sheets if necessary) N i o
TO wuou . G o PLACE "OF DELIVERY N apgfi‘;—:p.s .
Epere. 7 i seare Yine
Gontinental 011 Co. o Artesia - L
1. Shell 011 Company - - SR Hobbs L e
:";:'.2‘.':" Refg. co. - ‘ ) Artesia .
— TOTAL 91,813
TOTALSTOCK — END OF MONTH o 926 .
~ Shorlage’ L Ny ¢ Coe o 2,380 '
Overage ‘ - ‘ - .
< TOTAL D 1] ;!\.'!-:!mf.s AND.STOCK = Plus Sharfage or Minily' Overage B ) 95,119
1 hetedy roru(y-l ar ihe lnrmmullun ubove it rue -nd complete (o the best of my knowledgo and l-ollel.
?000 FrEdGr‘.Ck Jl'. Hsr - 011 Acct.”_q?“pt. xovm‘b!r 1 4-1.916.
{Signature) ‘ ~ {title) ) {Date)
¥
1,
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1501 10USTON CLUB BLDG,

/ ' ) SCURLOCK OIL COMPANY

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002 FORM 0-1‘12
/ NEW NEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
/ TRANSPORTER'S AND STORER'S MONTHLY REPORT R
ATTACIMENT FOR'PAGE ‘1 MONTR___Qctober 1976
RECEIPTS BY POOLS: BY LEASES
J LEASE ¢ " FIELD OR POOL  COUNTY ~ PRODUCER LEASE .
4
16479 Artesia Eddy Nix, kélph Signal State Well 2 0=
15448 Atoka Eddy Yates Petr. Corp. Martin 172
15444 Atoka Eddy Yates, Martin LIL Atoka State 188
§ 15445 Atcka Eddy vates, Martin III Everest i71
15446 Atoka Eddy Yates, Martin III Cates-Wheatley 188
¥ 13669 Battleaxe 7 Lea Read & Stevens, Inc. Russell -0~
’ 158&17 Buffalo Valley Chaves Clinton 0il Co. Clementa Buff V. Comm. Q=
62599 el " Pan Amer. Pet. Fed C. Cas Comm. 7,
16999 No Dapger Draw Eddy Roper C.- Hanks Daggers Draw 1378
W T W Kathy Eyre Fed 0=
S Barbara Federal 8770
Dagaoi-Draw—2 2367
Barbara Federal #2K 1239
3 , Barbara Pederal #3 2879
4 I Edd . T~ : g ?21
R L R " Barbara Federal #3 % 8042
Y een—-Edd ReEeE~C: - : 5924
Day;_tm RO Hddy Teonard Latch D. H. Goodrich 186
13668 ‘Douhlexxi * Lea nill J. Graham Bradley 359 .. - :
" o " . Gulf Hanagan Federal 352
n 1] o . :
vvvvv " : " -»kél.pu-"\"iiiidﬁéiﬁ\ﬂm
l'\nyh'ln X vyl Joa _u " 3L N 3717
Kagle Creek - Fddy Yates Petr. Corp. Jacksony A, T. 1407
) u Gissler, A. V. 4871
" " N Elee'Creek Bl 0=
n " Mitchell h 172
" " Federales BO 1257
“ J Lazy J 3974
" " FederZl BQ 1054
E(M'xj Yates Pet. Corp. McCaw RE 1926 :
" " imgram Jackson BV = 2123
" " Federal BW 2456
" " tacksor. Estate RV 1769 .
" " Federal CB -0

- e——— ———
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TRANSPORTER'S AND STORER's MONTHLY REPORT

Page 2 of 3

L.EASE

SE # — FIELD OR POOL COUNTY  PRGOUCER
17810 Eagle Crcek Eddy Yates Peotr. Corp. Federal CD 537
/ 17836 " u " Morris Estate CC n7
__17970 " " : v City of Artesia CG -0-
) 18568 " - "o " | Frey 1058 ,
; ‘;3710 Empire -Ed;y Leonard Lgfch . Brooks -0 ‘
l 17§i4~_ Empire Eddy Leonard Latch Saunders 172
62;95 | Esperanza . Eddy Uni?n 6;{FCoi.OE Ccalif, Tracy 12421
- 20016 ‘Eumont Lea Amerada Hess Corp, L. W. White 0=
19424 Eunice Lea John Yuronka Reeves ' ;0_
. 18113 High Lonesome Eddy Pepco Inc. High Lonesome Penrose 5,
18145 " S " " " " 95
,Av 18097 " " Bill Jones OfL Co. Skelly S;ate 350
‘ 18}01 : "o " ~ Bill Jones 0il Co. Iles Pederal 187
P 18102 Jalmat Lea John Yoronka Atkins Federal _0_.
19815‘ Jalmat - Lea " Aren;:State 20673 - Aif
{ Z 18106 - Jennings Lea-. Biaﬁkréék oil*éo. - Blackrock Unit Federal 123;:f*€§
z ‘ 18652 - Lauglie Mattix Lea (thn Yoronak Gulf ;illa _ 189 ’
% ‘ 18784 " " & " " ARC O, Cruﬁp ;
é 19819 Langlie Queen " " -~ Ares Stfte
’ Trlé 20126 Langlie Mattix ™" ~Sam D. Area N State H;
= 5 16028 Locd Hills ABO Fddy Toxas Pacific 0il Co. Wooley Federal
v - % 18096 Lovington Lea Jee 0il COmp;;y ‘ Shipp
>§ 121082 Lusk Lca Sun 0il Co. ~ Sloan Féd
- 17629 . Pecos Delaware Kddy Geor‘gc' H. uifch&'u Liﬁ:leficic{l‘w
SRR SR D537 Pemasco | Fady  Yates Fetr. Corp. dinson 4
- ) a0 o . T swte v f‘
o e .

Hornbaker BA

Stark BG

S;ouE'E, K. Fed

Yates Fed
; Thomas " 6.
- Federal AY 349
Yates AS Fee xx 884
) Gerard AW ™ - Bﬂiw
{ Curtie Nix B 1075
uLoue>éé5;c pkl-A 0=

i

e e N 4

ey ety . . ety AT
SRR e kAT T




TRANSPORTER'S AND STORER'

Field or pooOL

PRODUCER

COUNTY

Penasco Fddy

Yates Petr. Corp,

Page 3 of 3

£ MONTHLY REPORT

LEASE

r——

Federal AK

_ Kincaid B-1

Nickson BM

¥obil C. I. Fed

Federal AB

Fed AB

Red Hiils

Union 01il cCo. of Calfi,

Red Hills Unit

LI

. Red Hills unit 2 1776

Red Lake

Bill Jones 0il

Gulf killa 171

“Vest Queeit Ranch Chaves

Continental 0il Co.

_H. R. Means 361

Strawn "Lea’

ING 0il Company

—

-

‘Dogie Draw Federal

Carlsbad

Carlsbad

So. Csrlsbad

w/c -

Urdesignated
" n

Eddy
Bddy
Eddy
Eddy
Eddy
Eddy

e

i
'

Belco Pet, bo.

_Belco Pet..Co,

Belco Pet. Co.
Husky 01l Co.

Roger C. Hanks
Roger C, Hanks

1886
1200
338

Martin §2
Martin #3
-Douglas Comm,
Forehand
Robin Fed 193
Vickie Fed.

TOTAL -

1267 -
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
TRANSPORTER'S AND STORER'S MONTHLY REPORT

Form Ce112
Ruvised I+-

65

HAonth of -

SEPTEMBEE’ 1976

DR -

" FRRoport of . Addrnsn
SCURLOCY. CXL COMPANY 1501 NOUSTON CLUB BUILDING - HOUSTON, TEXAS
./ } BARﬁEﬁQ“{‘
“[Total Stock Beglnntng of Month T
. 1,%/ \Liﬁ
’ RECFEIPTS BY POOLS; BY LEASES — TOTAL EACH 1'OOL, (Attach additional sheets if necessary) )
i PooOL : COUNTY . NAME OF PRODUCER NAME OF LEASE - B8 ARRELS
SEE ATTACHED DETAIL 89,3€1
.. . : ] TOTAL 89,381
ﬁi i RECEIFTS FROM OTHER SOURCES (Attach additional sheets {f necessary) | o
f‘/j,l,'aé,é I,\; EO'FROM PLACE OF RECEIPT BARRELS
oo ‘»‘-.,:f{zll - ?’J( If}f
- i 3 \ | , \
57,}/_ v ..‘ /(;”\ 5 <% n . . ‘
. 1MPORT % ¢ 0:\‘ “ ’:,>5‘ —\;f/ /; TEXAS - NEW MEYXICO e 1,680
S‘E JQ LIA? rl /: ‘.f" ,
. ) Mty 1. On oy, ; -
: e “:1#7
. fr “I . -
_ TOTAL _1_;,_‘6_80' A
TOTAL RECEIPTS 191,061
1STOCK - FIRST OF Perioo PLUS RECEIPTS 92,287
n DELIVERIES (Attach add!uon'\l sheets if necessary) ] e
: TO WHOM o PLACE OF- m-_uveav aAfihELs
| exeoRr STATE LINE 6,364
CO‘H‘INEN’I.‘AL OIl, COMPANY _ - ARTESIA ‘ v ~ 80, 650,
SHELL OIL COMPANY( . o HOBBS < 4, 530
_ T o - TOTAL , 91,’_5_4‘4
.1 YOTAL STOCK ~ END OF MONTH 1,200
. Shortage - ;
* 0\'(‘I’llg'!-f 457
E:, TOTAL DHI.I"HIRIES AND STOCK ~ Plus 'Shortage"ér Minus Overge 92,287

B '”“51 roully that the information above ls true und compicté to th> best of my Imowlrdgc and betlef,

FOF ous
F. 0. FREDERIOKS™SHY | /

- ""‘*f/v‘ i A

{;'{, '\’:Q\" R N

i’/ _____MGB..__QIL ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

OCTOBER 14, 1976

(litle) (Dote)

St
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SCURLGCK OTL COMPANY

1501 10USTOR CLUR BLDG,

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002

By o

~

FORM ¢-~112

NEW HEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
TRANSPORTER'S AND STORER'S MONTHLY REPORT
ATTACHMENT FOR PAGE 1} $ONIH_SEPTEMBER 1976
RECEIPTS BY POOLS: By LEASES
LEASE ¢  FIELD OR POOL COUNTY  PRODUCER LEASE -
16479 Actesia Eddy Nix, Ralph Signal State Well 2
15448 Atoka £ddy Yates Petr. Corp, Martin 170
15444 Atoka  Eday Yates, Martin LII Atoka State S
15445 Atoka Eddy Vates, Mactip III Everest 171
. 15446 Atoka - Eddy Yates, Martin III Gates-Wheatley
13669 Battleaxe Lea Read & Stevens, Inc. - Russell
15841 - Buffalo Valley Chaves Clinton ‘0il Co. Clementa Buff V. Comm.169
62599 . " Pan Amer. Pet. Fed C. Gas Cowm.
~ )
16999 No Dagger Diaw  Eddy Roger C. Manks - Daggers. Draw 674
21669 _ L " moon JULIE COM_ 8,175 /
17776 " " " Kathy Eyre'Fed . - 1737
19339 L L T “ __ BARBARA FED #2K 15418
- 17804 - n » " Barbara’ Federal 2.314
21359 i " bid " DAGGER DRAW £2 3226
19339 " " " Barbara Fedéral $#2K. .
21593 " o " "o " BARBARA- FED #6 10,788
: 19867 " " " Barbara Federal #3 1,957
20692 " " " X Barbara Federal ¢4 6,423
. ’ 17715 Payton ARD Eldy Leonard Latch * D. H. Goodrich 187
: 13668 Double X Lea’ Bill J, Graham .Bradley 911
R . 17400 "o " n Gulf Hanagan Fedeéral 365
19555 o, " " ‘U S Smelting Federal 163 -
" - " Ralph WiTliamson,. . . S =
: o . " TG " . ; 174 -
y Fagle Creek Fddy Yates Petr. Corp. Jdackson, A. T. 1,520
‘ TR I " Glssler, AV 5.281 2
" " " Eagle Creek BI 171
‘ " _ " " “Mitchell ‘
A ’ " 1 L I-‘ed'érale_é' BO. 13029
" " 1" J L"a’zy J 6',437
" " D Fi!ﬂefél BQ T
" t "_ i MCGRAW BT 2,969
- " " " Imgram Jackson BY 2,074
b " " » - HHITE By : A7l
" " " " Federal-pwW 2,714
" i o 'A:.Jéckson-l'-:stafc BY 1,722
“¥ederal Ca 7z

H
T . o P R T UL TP
: ‘"‘*"\"*&6‘»:3‘-,:;,7_,};5_5;;,ﬁf;g:e_:.sr,c"-'ﬁ-ﬂ""»"'
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TRANSPORTER'S AND STORER's MONTIILY REPORT

Page 2 oL

FIFLD OR POOL  COUNTY - PRODUGER LFASE

)‘?.':.gle Creek Eddy " Yates Potr. Corp. Federal ¢D 172
o " " Morris Estate €C - 1,035 —
" " " City of Artesia CG

" " " Frey 3} ]
Jopire Ez:idy Leonard Latc':| Blr,ooks 44 -
Eqpire Egdy Leonﬁ}d Latch ‘Saunders .

_DERRY A & BERRY B 178__

Esperanza Eddy Uniun 0il Co. OF Calif. Tracy. ./ 2,288
Eumont Lea Ame;ada Hess Corp. L. W. White 187
Punina Toa w.jnhn,Vurnnkf b
High Lonesome _Eddy Depco Inc.. High Lonesome Penrose

- _ . . - . :

T " Bill Jones OtL Co. ékelly State ' 3.0

" " Bill Jones 0il Co. I1les Federal

Jalmat Lea John Yoronka Atkins Fé’dg?al

Jalmat Lea " o : Areas_Stafe : 1,597
Jennings Lea Blackrocg‘oil Co{ ;‘glackrbck Unit Pederax;i,‘;'
I;anéllc ‘)Aiatt'i.?: ljca ‘Johu Yuronak . é‘u‘if 'R{iia T

" " " ARC 0. Crump

Langlie Queen " . A_res State

Lgnslic Mattix .'.' fgm D- f“-eQ Asl"&teﬂ“ﬂ, 36
Loco Hills ABO Fddy Tbxéé»Pééific 0il Co. Wooley Federal ‘ e
Dov‘lngton Lea Jet 0il Company " Shipp T35
Lusk Lea Aéun 0il Eé, Sloan Fed

Pecos Iiclaware Eddy George Il. Mitchéll /_.Litt).é‘ﬁﬁl‘d B0 T
Penasco _Eddy Yates Petr. Corp. - l\ﬂ.i}»h\son AZ = L
" s Hornbaker BA T

- . # Seark 56 .

" " T Siout E. W, Pod

" "o " Yatcs Fed

" z Thomas

L"." I " o -

Federal AY

Yates AS Fee

Gerard AW

frd 2

Cuctis Nix BH

Lowe State Bkl-A .

—




" Field or POOL  COUNTY

R e L L1 | Y R

PRODUCER

Page 3 of 3

TRANSPORTER'S AND STORER'S MONTHLY REPORT

LEASE

Penasco Eddy "Yates Petr, Corp. Federal Ak
" i " Kiucaid B-t H3
" " " Nickson BN : 171
" " " Hobil C. I. Fed 170
" " " Federal AB 170
" " " " Fed AB 85
Red Hills Lea -Union 01l Co. of Calsy, Red Hills uUnie ~745
" " . Red Kills Unit 2 1,088
ééd i;ke VVVVV k ﬁddy B;ll Jones 01l Gulf Rille
17724 Vest Queen Ranch Chaves  Continental 0il co. W. R, Means 171
20553 Strawn Lea NG 011 Company-. Dogie Draw Federal
21661 CARLSBAD EDDY  BELCO PET. CORP, MARTIN #2 2,591
21674 JCARLSBAD EDDY BELCO P\ET. CORP, MARTIN #3 1,408;
21707 WILDCAT ' EDDY HUSKY OIL POREHAND " 542
. 21396 DAGGER_DRAW EDDY ROGER C, HANKS- BARBARA FED #5 1,208
21195 ToNTO 7 RWER 12 BELCO IARICA . i 620

89,381%%




» BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION _
- ) ar/ . OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO . . /%&j

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

$5/7

CASE NO.  =58%6= Z

Order No. R~ f*3yl{

[P
E

= “78eurlock O Conpany 16~ nppon nn(. qhnw cm:qe ’-hj it chould not be f‘ound in violqtion ol‘ !1\‘10 80] f"‘c_ i
co'nmi iun Imle'* uni hepulation R

e -
B é:

AN ORDER_OF THE -COMMISSION ;

H e o 4 - N ’ ﬁ

S . Q‘ BY THE. COMMISSION: §
o This cause came on for hearlxg at 9 a.m. on .December 15 , 1976 , §

b at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner ~ Richard L. Stamets .

NOW, on this day of December 1976 , the Commission, - §

a querum being present, having considered the recerd and the recom-
mendations of the 'Examiner,.and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

, That the applicant’ s request for dismissal should be
granted.

IT IS THEREFPORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 581}‘? _ is hereby dismissed.

.DONE at Santa Fe, New Mex1co, on the day and year herelnabove
designated.

A




